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Hr, m 4 ® %; 5}.’. ?
Direetor PA/FOIA Appeais
Bepartment of Juptice
Yashington, D.0,

Dear ¥r. Shea,

By wife and I thank you for your letter of 2/28, the enclosures and the
appendsdx note, :

Although ir, Lesar is out of town we spoke after she phoned. He is in sgigement,
that I cheek the list for you. )

On the subject of your letter there have to be Baltimors zad Washington FEI
field office files. Indexss should diselose the looetion of those records . The
FBI is merely stonewalling on this. Fren Yy experience with them they will continue
to stonewall as long as they are permitted to do so.

The same is true of the yecords ¥ in Hnited
told you the office of the U.S. ittorney for the
that will lead to the FBY's,

If you or your staff vant confimmation of what I reperted sbeat “arlan County snd
that there should be some records I believe that “rs. Hergaret Sehweinhaut mey remember
that we met when sho went to lenden, Hy., to visit her lste husband, Benvy, then of
Criminal, Of the young lawyers who mey still be around there was ¥alter Gsllagher, bast
1 heard of bim he was in the law firm of the late Brien Fefishon, then ghief of Criminal,

¥e do sppreciste this effort. Thanks,

_State, Hammg. 48 I believe I
Distriet of Columbia should have records

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



